## Minutes HAMPTON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2 BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING 2/18/20 District Board Room Estill, SC 29918



The mission of Hampton County School District 2 is to provide a rigorous personalized learning environment of academic excellence that prepares Each Child, Each Day, and in Every Classroom to be college/career and citizen ready with no excuses. 6:00 p.m. EXECUTIVE SESSION – Mary Ann Atkins made the motion to enter Executive Session. Jacqueline Hopkins seconded the motion. The motion was carried unanimously. (3/0). Thomas Owens and Daisy Orr are absent. Mary Ann Atkins made the motion to come out of Executive Session. Jacqueline Hopkins seconded the motion. The motion was carried unanimously. (4/0). Thomas Owens is present. Human Resources 7:00 p.m. REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING Time 1 **CALL TO ORDER** Statement of Media Notification In accordance with the S.C. Freedom of Information Act, Section 30-4-80(e), South Carolina Code, 1987, as amended, all local news media 2 have been notified of the date, time, location, and agenda of the meeting to include a posting on the district's webpage. mins. Approval of Agenda – Mary Ann Atkins made the motion to approve the agenda. Thomas Owens seconded the motion. The motion was carried unanimously. (4/0). 2 MOMENT OF SILENCE **PUBLIC COMMENTARY PARTICIPATION** 15 Any person may address the Board for a maximum of three minutes following the public comment card procedures. Each speaker mins. must fill out a public comment card. The forum will be limited to 15 minutes. POINTS OF CELEBRATION 4 Superintendent's Update to the Board **Points of Celebration Student of the Month** We are elated to celebrate some of our outstanding students for being nominated as Student of the Month from their perspective schools. As mentioned during our September business meeting, the purpose of the program will be to recognize and honor individual students who have excelled in academics, leadership, and community service for all grade levels as determined by specific criteria for elementary, middle and high school outcomes. Not only will our honorees be receiving a plague for this outstanding accomplishment, but they will also be receiving a gift certificate for a pizza, 2-liter drink, and t-shirt from our new partner in education, Galaxy Food Center. Galaxy Food center is a proud sponsor of Hampton County School District 2's Superintendent Student of the Month recognition program. Board members, district-level leaders, school-level leaders, parents, and engaged community, please help me celebrate the

Superintendent's Students of the Month for **February 2020**:

Estill High School: <u>Shatifah Taylor</u>						
Grade:	11 <sup>th</sup>					
Hobby: Babysitting; taking care of others						
Career Goal:	Shatifah desires to attend a post-secondary institution to major in Mass Communications.					

#### • Special Presentation: Delta Sigma Theta Sorority

Ladies and gentlemen, we are honored to have with us the Dr. Andrietta Barnett and the amazing ladies of Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc is a community service organization dedicated to serving members of the local community. The organization is composed of college educated woman who have a passion for serving the underserved around the United States and Bermuda, Japan, Korea, and Germany. Walterboro Alumnae chapter is a local chapter that services Colleton, Hampton, and Allendale counties. Each year the Walterboro Alumnae Chapter donates books to local middle and elementary schools within our service area to promote literacy in the schools in conjunction with Read Across America during the month of March. This year we have added books for high school students. Tonight, the organization is in attendance to present book to all of our schools in Hampton County School District 2. Please help me welcome Dr. Andrietta Barnett, Chapter President and the Walterboro Alumni Chapter of Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc.

### **District Consolidation Updates**

The two Boards of Trustees for education met in a joint meeting at North District Middle School on February 11, 2020, for the purpose of enacting first year initiatives that are a part of the consolidation plan. The two Boards have made much progress thus far with the consolidation effort.

The new school district to be formed July 1, 2021, has already been named Hampton County School District. Zona Jefferson, a retired Superintendent, has been hired as a facilitator to work with both Superintendents and Boards to make the transition seamless. The two Boards meet monthly and the facilitator meets periodically with the two Superintendents.

At the meeting on February 11, 2020, the Boards heard a report from the facilitator outlining work being done to obtain a Duns number for the district, requested Board member input on the composition of the new Board for the district, and discussed a formula for determining salaries for administrators and principals.

The Boards for each district approved the salary formulas for principals and directors and authorized the Superintendents and Board Chairs to schedule a meeting with the delegation to discuss Board Composition for the new district.

The State Department has recently approved 10 million for a Career and Technology Center for the new district and 3 million to help with consolidation expenses such as salary equalization and purchasing technology for both districts. The next joint meeting will be March 10, 2020 at Estill High School at 5:30 p.m.

#### **Capital Improvement**

#### Estill ES Vestibule:

Vestibule work is substantially complete. During final inspections we found issues with some of the concrete work not being within required tolerances. The contractor is on site at this time making corrections and is expected to complete by 2/28. At that time, we will have lined up final inspections by 3<sup>rd</sup> Party and OSF

#### Estill ES Change Order Items:

- Pending Changes
  - Canopy Replacement Initial proposal for the canopy work was high so we directed the contractor to pursue additional subcontractor quotes. We received acceptable quotes but due to the time to procure materials they cannot start until February. Based on this it is

recommended to hold off on the canopy work until June when the students are gone to eliminate disruption to learning environment during demolition and installation.

- Sidewalk repairs to be corrected when canopy work is completed
- ES Gym Ceiling Repairs We received new pricing for the ceiling repairs and were able to realize a significant savings over earlier proposals. The contractor is mobilizing this week and plans to be completed by 2/28

#### Potential Projects for USDA Assisted Funding:

- The following projects have been identified as potential projects to receive USDA Grant funding assistance. We are in the process of defining the project scopes and getting budget estimates to submit to USDA to request funding assistance
  - Estill HS Gym Bleacher replacement
  - Estill HS Gym Sound system replacement
  - Estill HS Gym Scoreboard replacement
  - Estill HS Gym Lighting replacement
  - Estill MS Gym Portable bleacher seating
  - Estill ES Gym Upgrade seating
  - Digital Marquis Signs for EES, EMS and EHS

#### Additional Potential Projects being Investigated for Local and/or USDA Funding:

- Baseball/Softball Field Renovations
- Estill ES Restroom Renovations
- District Office Building Restroom Renovations
- EES Gym Restroom Renovations
- Entrance Vestibule at EHS main entrance
- Window and door replacements at EHS
- EES Gym Lighting
- Renovations to Gifford-Luray Building Windows, doors restrooms, security
- District Office Building Doors and Hardware Renovations

## Student Enrollment Update

School	Pre-K	к	1 <sup>st</sup>	2 <sup>nd</sup>	3 <sup>rd</sup>	4 <sup>th</sup>	5 <sup>th</sup>	6 <sup>th</sup>	7 <sup>th</sup>	8 <sup>th</sup>	9 <sup>th</sup>	10 <sup>th</sup>	11 <sup>th</sup>	12 <sup>th</sup>	Tota
EES	40	48	52	45	45	48	48								326
EMS	63 53 63										179				
EHS								-	-	-	51	32	34	49	166
	-										-	_	_	Total	671

	Januar	y 2020														
	School	Pre-K	К	1 <sup>st</sup>	2 <sup>nd</sup>	3 <sup>rd</sup>	4 <sup>th</sup>	5 <sup>th</sup>	6 <sup>th</sup>	7 <sup>th</sup>	8 <sup>th</sup>	9 <sup>th</sup>	10 <sup>th</sup>	11 <sup>th</sup>	12 <sup>th</sup>	Total
	EES	39	49	52	46	45	47	48								326
	EMS								64	54	62					180
	EHS											53	33	34	49	169
ĺ		Total												675		
	Februa	ry 18 2	2020													
	School	Pre-K	К	1 <sup>st</sup>	2 <sup>nd</sup>	3 <sup>rd</sup>	4 <sup>th</sup>	5 <sup>th</sup>	6 <sup>th</sup>	7 <sup>th</sup>	8 <sup>th</sup>	9 <sup>th</sup>	10 <sup>th</sup>	11 <sup>th</sup>	12 <sup>th</sup>	Total
	EES	40	49	53	47	45	48	49								331
ſ	EMS								64	54	62					180
	EHS											53	33	34	49	169
ŀ												1			Total	680
L															Total	000
	202	gion Tea 20. The 100l vs '	e Estill I	Lady G	ators v	vill hav	ve a firs	st-roun	id bye a	and wi	ll host		nner o	-		
Th m	202 Sch • Tin He firs 202 DARD MEN beta for the eeting and	20. The nool vs ' nber Re rbicide. that act 20 and 1 MBERS RI eir donat	e Estill Willisto eseedir The H res too reseed EPORT - tion of b e meetir	Lady G on-Elko erbicio k place ing be - Mr. Ch pooks to ng usual	ators v o High iect – T de proc e last v tween o ice rec o Estill E lly start	will haw School The init cess of veek. P Januar cognized lementa	ve a firs , Thurs tial pro the firs Phase t ry & Fe Ms. Sh ary Scho	st-roun sday Fe cess in st 14 ac wo of t bruary atifah T	the re the re the ren 2020 ( aylor as Choice r	and wi v 20, 20 seedin ok plac naining depend studen reminde	I host D20 at g plan ce Octo g 60 ac ding or t of the d the co	the win 6:30 pr involvi ober 20 res will n weath month a pmmuni	nner o n. 19. Th take p ner cor and he a ty about	prepa e rese place in ndition	ormick aration eding c n the Fa s. nked De onthly jo	High with of the all of Ita Sigma int
The mee and	202 Sch • Tin He firs 202 ARD MEN ta for the eting and have a g	20. The nool vs ' nber Re rbicide. t 14 act 20 and MBERS Ri eir donat I that the game in I	e Estill Williston Seeedir The H res too reseed reseed EPORT - tion of the meetir McCorm	Lady G on-Elko ng Proj erbicio k placi ing be - Mr. Ch pooks to ng usual iick on t	ators v o High iect – T de proc e last v tween o Estill E lly start conight.	vill hav School The init cess of veek. P Januar Januar cognized lementa at 6:00-	ve a firs , Thurs tial pro the firs Phase t ry & Fe Ms. Sh ary Scho	st-roun sday Fe cess in st 14 ac wo of t bruary atifah T	the re the re the ren 2020 ( aylor as Choice r	and wi v 20, 20 seedin ok plac naining depend studen reminde	I host D20 at g plan ce Octo g 60 ac ding or t of the d the co	the win 6:30 pr involvi ober 20 res will n weath month a pmmuni	nner o n. 19. Th take p ner cor and he a ty about	prepa e rese place in ndition	ormick aration eding c n the Fa s. nked De onthly jo	High with of the all of Ita Sigma int
T m a S	202 Sch • Tin He firs 202 OARD MEN heta for the neeting and nd have a g UPERINTEN Office o 1. 2.	20. The nool vs ' nber Re rbicide. thi 14 act 20 and 20 and MBERS Ri 20 and heir donat that the game in I JDENT'S f Finance EHS/EW	Estill   Williston seedir The H res too reseed EPORT - tion of the emeetir McCorm Report S Parkir imans ga d the Bo strative	Lady G on-Elko erbicio erbicio k place ing be - Mr. Ch oooks to ng usual ick on t - NEW peration Novem ng Lot Li ave upd ard Mei	ators v o High ect – T de proc e last v tween oice rec o Estill El ly start conight. BUSINE ber 2019 ghting L ated inf mber on es – Ms.	vill hav School The init cess of veek. P Januar cognized lementa at 6:00- SS es – Ms. 9, Decer Jpdate ormatio o the par <b>Conchit</b>	ve a firs , Thurs , Thurs the firs thase t ry & Fe d Ms. Sh ary Scho 6:30 for Lakisha mber 20 on for No cking lot ca Bostic	st-roun sday Fe cess in st 14 ac wo of t bruary atifah T ool. Mr. o r the op a Youma 19, Janu ovember i lights.	the re cres to the ren 2020 c aylor as Choice r en session ary 2020 2019, C	and wi v 20, 20 seedin ok plac naining depend studen reminde on. The nins.)	Il host D20 at g plan ce Octo g 60 ac ding or t of the d the co Estill Hi	the win 6:30 pr involvi ober 20 res will n weath month a pmmuni	nner o n. 19. Th take p ner cor and he a ty abou ol boys	f McCo prepa e rese place in ndition also tha t the mo made it	ormick eding c n the Fa s. nked De onthly jo	High with of the all of Ita Sigma int e playoffs
	202 Sch • Tin He firs 202 OARD MEN heta for the heta for	20. The nool vs v nber Re rbicide. rbicide. rbicide. rbicide. rbicide. rbicide. 20 and 20 and 20 and MBERS Ri eir donat that the game in I IDENT'S f Finance EHS/EW Ms. You updated f Admini District	e Estill   Willistone Eseedir The H res too reseed EPORT - tion of the emeetir McCorm REPORT and Op Report IS Parkir mans ga d the Bo strative Vacanci	Lady G on-Elko ang Proj erbicio erbicio k place ing be - Mr. Ch oooks to ng usual iick on t - NEW peration Novem ng Lot Li ave upd ard Mee es Upda	ators v o High iect – T de proc e last v tween o Estill El ly start conight. BUSINE ber 2019 ghting L ated inf mber on es – Ms. ate/ Rec	vill hav School The init cess of veek. P Januar Januar cognized lementa at 6:00- SS es – Ms. 9, Decer Jpdate ormatio the par Conchit ruitmen	ve a firs , Thurs , Thurs the firs hase t ry & Fe Ms. Sh ry Scho 6:30 for Lakisha mber 20 n for No king lot a Bostic t Event	st-roun sday Fe cess in st 14 ac wo of t bruary atifah T fol. Mr. ( r the ope a Youma 19, Janu ovember lights. ck (10 m	the re cres to the ren 2020 c aylor as Choice r en session nary 2020 2019, E ins.)	and wi v 20, 20 seedin ok plac naining depend studen reminde on. The nins.) 0	Il host D20 at g plan ce Octo g 60 ac ding or t of the d the co Estill Hi	the win 6:30 pr involvi ober 20 res will n weath month a ommunit gh Scho	nner o n. 19. Th take p ner cor and he a ty abour ol boys	prepa e rese place in ndition also tha t the mo made it	ormick eding c n the Fa s. nked De onthly jo	High with of the all of Ita Sigma int e playoffs
	202 Sch • Tin He firs 202 OARD MEN heta for the neeting and nd have a g UPERINTEN Office o 1. 2. Office o 1. Office o 1. ONSENT IT . Approva	20. The nool vs v nber Re rbicide. that 14 act 20 and 1 20 and 1 20 and 1 MBERS RI eir donat that the game in N DENT'S f Finance EHS/EW Ms. You updated f Admini District EMS – BO al of Minu	e Estill I Williston Seeedir The H res too reseed EPORT - tion of k e meetir McCorm REPORT and Op Report IS Parkir mans ga d the Bo strative Vacanci	Lady G on-Elko ang Proj erbicio k place ing be Mr. Ch oooks to ng usual ick on t - NEW peration Novem ng Lot Li ave upd ard Me service es Upda m 1.13.	ators v o High ect – T de proc e last v tween oice rec o Estill El lly start conight. BUSINE ber 2019 ghting U ated inf mber on es – Ms. ate/ Rec	vill hav School The init cess of veek. P Januar cognized lementa at 6:00- SS es – Ms. 9, Decer Jpdate ormatio the par Conchit ruitmen	ve a firs , Thurs , Thurs the firs thase t ty & Fe d Ms. Sh ary Scho 6:30 for Lakisha mber 20 n for No cking lot ta Bostic t Event	st-roun sday Fe cess in st 14 ac wo of t bruary atifah T fol. Mr. ( r the ope a Youma 19, Janu ovember lights. ck (10 m	the re cres to the ren 2020 c aylor as Choice r en session nary 2020 2019, E ins.)	and wi v 20, 20 seedin ok plac naining depend studen reminde on. The nins.) 0	Il host D20 at g plan ce Octo g 60 ac ding or t of the d the co Estill Hi	the win 6:30 pr involvi ober 20 res will n weath month a ommunit gh Scho	nner o n. 19. Th take p ner cor and he a ty abour ol boys	prepa e rese place in ndition also tha t the mo made it	ormick eding c n the Fa s. nked De onthly jo	High with of the all of Ita Sigma int e playoffs
The me and SUF	202 Sch • Tin He firs 202 ARD MEN eta for the eting and thave a g PERINTEN Office o 1. 2. Office o 1. 2. Office o 1. NSENT IT Approva Business	20. The nool vs v nber Re rbicide. t 14 act 20 and v MBERS RI eir donat t that the game in N DENT'S f Finance EHS/EW Ms. You updated f Admini District EMS – BC al of Minus s Meeting	e Estill   Williston eseedir The H res too reseed EPORT - tion of the emeetir McCorm REPORT e and Op Report IS Parkir imans ga d the Bo strative Vacanci OARD Au utes froi g), 1.22.	Lady G on-Elko ang Proj erbicio k place ing be Mr. Ch oooks to ng usual ick on t - NEW peration Novem ng Lot Li ave upd ard Me service es Upda m 1.13.	ators v o High ect – T de proc e last v tween oice rec o Estill El lly start conight. BUSINE ber 2019 ghting U ated inf mber on es – Ms. ate/ Rec	vill hav School The init cess of veek. P Januar cognized lementa at 6:00- SS es – Ms. 9, Decer Jpdate ormatio 1 the par Conchit ruitmen	ve a firs , Thurs , Thurs the firs thase t ty & Fe d Ms. Sh ary Scho 6:30 for Lakisha mber 20 n for No cking lot ta Bostic t Event	st-roun sday Fe cess in st 14 ac wo of t bruary atifah T fol. Mr. ( r the ope a Youma 19, Janu ovember lights. ck (10 m	the re cres to the ren 2020 c aylor as Choice r en session nary 2020 2019, E ins.)	and wi v 20, 20 seedin ok plac naining depend studen reminde on. The nins.) 0	Il host D20 at g plan ce Octo g 60 ac ding or t of the d the co Estill Hi	the win 6:30 pr involvi ober 20 res will n weath month a ommunit gh Scho	nner o n. 19. Th take p ner cor and he a ty abour ol boys	prepa e rese place in ndition also tha t the mo made it	ormick eding c n the Fa s. nked De onthly jo	High with of the all of Ita Sigma int e playoffs
The me and SUF COI 1.	202 Sch • Tin He firs 202 ARD MEN eta for the eting and have a g PERINTEN Office o 1. 2. Office o 1. 2. Office o 1. NSENT IT Approva Business Human	20. The nool vs v nber Re rbicide. rbicide. rbicide. t 14 act 20 and 20 and MBERS RI eir donat I that the game in I JDENT'S f Finance EHS/EW Ms. You updated f Admini District EMS – BO al of Minus Resource	e Estill I Williston eseedir The H res too reseed EPORT - tion of the emeetir McCorm REPORT REPORT REPORT and Op Report IS Parkin imans ga d the Bo vacanci Strative Vacanci DARD A utes from g), 1.22.	Lady G on-Elko ang Proj erbicio k place ing be - Mr. Ch oooks to ng usual ick on to - NEW oeration Novem ng Lot Li ave upd ard Me service es Upda CTIONS m 1.13.2 2020 (C	ators v o High ect – T de proc e last v tween oice rec o Estill El lly start conight. BUSINE ber 2019 ghting U ated inf mber on es – Ms. ate/ Rec	vill hav School The init cess of veek. P Januar cognized lementa at 6:00- SS es – Ms. 9, Decer Jpdate ormatio 1 the par Conchit ruitmen	ve a firs , Thurs , Thurs the firs thase t ty & Fe d Ms. Sh ary Scho 6:30 for Lakisha mber 20 n for No cking lot ta Bostic t Event	st-roun sday Fe cess in st 14 ac wo of t bruary atifah T fol. Mr. ( r the ope a Youma 19, Janu ovember lights. ck (10 m	the re cres to the ren 2020 c aylor as Choice r en session nary 2020 2019, E ins.)	and wi v 20, 20 seedin ok plac naining depend studen reminde on. The nins.) 0	Il host D20 at g plan ce Octo g 60 ac ding or t of the d the co Estill Hi	the win 6:30 pr involvi ober 20 res will n weath month a ommunit gh Scho	nner o n. 19. Th take p ner cor and he a ty abour ol boys	prepa e rese place in ndition also tha t the mo made it	ormick eding c n the Fa s. nked De onthly jo	High with of the all of Ita Sigma int e playoffs
Th me an SU SU SU SU SU SU SU SU SU SU SU SU SU	202 Sch • Tin He firs 202 DARD MEN teta for the eeting and d have a g PERINTEN Office o 1. 2. Office o 1. 2. Office o 1. 2.	20. The nool vs weet nool vs we	e Estill   Willistone eseedir The H res too reseed EPORT - tion of the emeetir McCorm REPORT e and Op Report IS Parkir imans ga d the Bo strative Vacanci OARD Au utes from g), 1.22. es (if warra	Lady G on-Elko ang Proj erbicic ok place ing be - Mr. Ch oooks to ng usual ick on t - NEW peration Novem ng Lot Li ave upd ard Me es Upda CTIONS m 1.13.2 2020 (C anted)	ators w o High ect – T de proce e last w tween oice reco o Estill El ly start conight. BUSINE o Service ber 2019 ghting L ated inf mber on es – Ms. ate/ Reco 2020 (W called BC	vill hav School The init cess of veek. P Januar cognized lementa at 6:00- SS es – Ms. 9, Decer Jpdate ormation the par Conchit ruitmen	ve a firs ve a firs , Thurs ial pro the firs hase t v & Fe Ms. Sh ry Scho 6:30 for Lakisha mber 20 on for No cking lot ca Bostic t Event sion), 1. ing)	st-roun sday Fe cess in st 14 ac wo of t bruary atifah T ool. Mr. ( r the ope a Youma 19, Janu by Janu by Janu cr the ope a Youma 19, Janu by Janu	the recression the recression the reneric the reneric	and wi v 20, 20 seedin ok plac naining depend studen reminde on. The nins.) 0 Decembe	ll host D20 at g plan ce Octo g 60 ac ding or t of the d the co Estill Hi er 2019	the win 6:30 pr involvi ober 20 res will n weath month ommunin gh School and Jann with Har	nner o n. ng site 19. Th take p ner cor and he a ty abou ol boys	f McCo e prepa e rese blace in also tha t the mo made it 20 finan	cial repo	High with of the all of Ita Sigma int e playoffs orts. She Regular

# **BOARD BUSINESS ACTIONS/VOTING RECORDS**

# Regular Business Meeting- 2/18/2020

Superintendent's Recommendation	Motion/Voting Record
That upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board <b>approves minutes from</b> : 1.13.2020 (Work Session) 1.14.2020 (Jointed BOE Meeting with Hampton One) 1.21.2020 (Regular Business Meeting) 1.22.2020 (Called BOE Meeting)	Motion made by: Mary Ann Atkins   Motion seconded by: Jacqueline Hopkins   Voting Record   ⊠Earl Choice - Choose an item.   ⊠MaryAnn Atkins - Choose an item.   □Daisy Orr - Absent   ⊠Jacqueline Hopkins - Choose an item.   ⊠Thomas Owens - Choose an item.
	The motion passed 4 of 0